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From: Takahashi Masanori

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 10:42 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: SEKONIC CORPORATION, FCC ID: PFK-758-01, Assessment NO.:
ANO6T5760, Notice#1

Dear Ms.Helen

| received the reply from our client (SECONIK CORPORATION) and
it sent to you.

>Question #1: Please advise the device size. If the device is larger
than
8x10cm, please put 15.19(a)(3) statement on the FCC ID label:

Reply #1.:

The maximum height size is about 165mm(The main body is about 120mm).
The maximum length size is about 95mm(The main body is about 60mm).
The maximum width size is about 45mm(The main body is about 27mm).

It seems that the labelling statement put on the main body of the device
is

difficult by occasion of the following. Therefore, [(SEKONIC
CORPORATION)

want to write the statement in the manual.

The space for the user to paste "Multi key operation table" to the
battery

lid is scheduled. And when the specification statement is pasted, it is
not

possible to use it. (photograph was attached)

The battery lid has the possibility of the loss for the detaching parts.
It

is thought that impropriety to paste the specification statement.

In other part, the character become to small, the decipherment is
difficult.

And it is impossible to paste it surely on the shape of the product.
Because it is the above-mentioned situation, | would like the
acknowledgment

of the statement described to the manual.

Sibcerely yours,
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